# RUIBAIOOLS®

## **CX-8010**ELECTRICAL THREADING SYSTEM

User Manual





Warning! Read the user manual carefully, especially the Tool Safety Warnings, before using this tool. Failure to understand and follow the instructions may result in electrical shock, fire and/or serious personal injury.



#### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

Ruida Tools: Exactly what you need	1
General Power Tool Safety Warnings	2
Work Area Safety	2
Electrical Safety	2
Personal Safety	3
Power Tool Use and Care	3
Service	4
Safety Instructions Specific to the RuibaTools CX-8010 Threading Machine	4
RuibaTools Charger and Battery Safety and Operation Instructions	4
Charging the Battery	4
Lithium Battery Maintenance	5
About the RuibaTools CX-8010	6
Parts List	6
Specifications	6
Drawing and Functional Description	6
Control Panel	7
Getting Started With the CX-8010	7
Setting Up the CX-8010	7
Auto-Stop Function	7
Using the CX-8010	7
Routine Maintenance	8
Cleaning and Storage	8
Gear maintenance (Every 60 Working days)	8
Replacing the Fish Tape and Protection Sleeves	8
Removing the Fish Tape	8
Replacing the Fish Tape	9
Replacing the Rubber Pulleys	9
Troubleshooting Table	10
Ruibatools Limited One Year Warranty	13



### **Exactly What You Need**

#### Dear Customer,

Thank you for purchasing our third-generation electric threading machine. RuibaTools is the best brand for high-quality, innovative tools, offering effective and creative solutions for your projects.

This threading tool was designed for busy professionals like you. It will improve your performance, saving you valuable time and money. In some cases, this electric threading machine can even decrease the number of workers needed on the work site.

In short, this quality threading tool will make your life much easier, and at the end of the day, your hands will thank you!

For best results and measurable performance improvement, we recommend that you read the entire user manual carefully before you begin.

#### **General Power Tool Safety Warnings**

The text used in the General Power Tool Safety Warnings section of this manual is verbatim, as required, from the applicable UL/CSA 62841-1 edition standard. This section contains general safety practices for many different types of power tools. Not every precaution applies to every tool, and some do not apply to this tool.

Read and understand all instructions. Failure to follow all instructions listed below may result in electric shock, fire, and/or serious injury.

### SAVE ALL WARNINGS AND INSTRUCTIONS FOR FUTURE REFERENCE!

The term "power tool" in the warnings refers to your mains-operated (corded) power tool or battery-operated (cordless) power tool.

#### **WORK AREA SAFETY**

- Keep work area clean and well lit. Cluttered or dark areas invite accidents.
- Do not operate power tools in explosive atmospheres, such as in the presence of flammable liquids, gases, or dust. Power tools create sparks which may ignite the dust or fumes.
- Do not use the device in wet or humid environment.
- Keep children and by-standers away while operating the Threading machine. Distractions may cause you to make lose control of the device.

#### **ELECTRICAL SAFETY**

 Power tool plugs must match the outlet. Never modify the plug in any way. Do not use any adapter plugs with earthed (grounded) power tools. Grounded tools must be plugged into an outlet properly installed and grounded in accordance with all codes and ordinances. Never remove the grounding prong or modify the plug in any way. Check with a qualified electrician if you are in doubt as to whether the outlet is properly grounded. Unmodified plugs and matching outlets will reduce risk of electric shock.

- Avoid body contact with earthed or grounded surfaces such as pipes, radiators, ranges and refrigerators.
   There is an increased risk of electrical shock if your body is earthed or grounded.
- Do not expose power tools to rain or wet conditions. Water entering a power tool will increase the risk of electrical shock.
- Do not abuse the cord. Never use the cord to carry the tool or pull the plug from an outlet. Keep cord away from heat, oil, sharp edges or moving parts. Replace damaged cords immediately. Damaged cords increase the risk of electric shock.
- When operating a power tool outside, use an outdoor extension cord marked "W-A" or "W". These cords are rated for outdoor use and reduce the risk of electric shock.
- If operating a power tool in a damp location is unavoidable, use a ground fault circuit interrupter (GFCI) protected supply. Use of a GFCI reduces the risk of electric shock.

#### PERSONAL SAFETY

 Stay alert, watch what you are doing and use common sense when operating a power tool. Do not use a power tool while you are tired or under the influence of drugs, alcohol or medication. A moment of inattention while operating power tools may result in serious personal injury.

- Use personal protective equipment. Always wear eye protection. Protective equipment such as dust mask, nonskid safety shoes, hard hat, or hearing protection used for appropriate conditions will reduce personal injuries.
- Prevent unintentional starting. Ensure
  the switch is in the off-position before
  connecting to power source and/or
  battery pack, picking up or carrying
  the tool. Carrying power tools with
  your finger on the switch or energizing
  power tools that have the switch on
  invites accidents.
- Remove any adjusting key or wrench before turning the power tool on.
   A wrench or a key left attached to a rotating part of the power tool may result in personal injury.
- Do not overreach. Keep proper footing and balance at all times. This enables better control of the power tool in unexpected situations.
- Dress properly. Do not wear loose clothing or jewelry. Keep your hair, clothing and gloves away from moving parts. Loose clothes, jewelry or long hair can be caught in moving parts.
- If devices are provided for the connection of dust extraction and collection facilities, ensure these are connected and properly used. Use of dust collection can reduce dustrelated hazards.
- Do not let familiarity gained from frequent use of tools allow you to become complacent and ignore tool safety principles. A careless action can

cause severe injury within a fraction of a second.

#### POWER TOOL USE AND CARE

- Do not force the power tool. Use the correct power tool for your application. The correct power tool will do the job better and safer at the rate for which it was designed.
- Do not use the power tool if the switch does not turn it on and off. Any power tool that cannot be controlled with the switch is dangerous and must be repaired.
- Disconnect the plug from the power source and/or remove the battery pack, if detachable, from the power tool before making any adjustments, changing accessories, or storing power tools. Such preventive safety measures reduce the risk of starting the power tool accidentally.
- Store idle power tools out of the reach of children and do not allow persons unfamiliar with the power tool or these instructions to operate the power tool. Power tools are dangerous in the hands of untrained users.
- Maintain power tools and accessories.
   Check for misalignment or binding of moving parts, breakage of parts and any other condition that may affect the power tool's operation. If damaged, have the power tool repaired before use. Many accidents are caused by poorly maintained power tools.
- Keep cutting tools sharp and clean.
   Properly maintained cutting tools with sharp cutting edges are less likely to bind and are easier to control.
- Use the power tool, accessories and tool bits etc. in accordance with these instructions, taking into account the



- working conditions and the work to be performed. Use of the power tool for operations different from those intended could result in a hazardous situation.
- Keep handles and grasping surfaces dry, clean and free from oil and grease. Slippery handles and grasping surfaces do not allow for safe handling and control of the tool in unexpected situations.

#### **SERVICE**

 Have your power tool serviced by a qualified repair person using only identical replacement parts. This will ensure that the safety of the power tool is maintained.

#### Safety Instructions Specific to the RuibaTools CX-8010 Threading Machine

- Make sure you are balanced before using the device. If the fish tape or cable snaps, you could fall or be injured.
- Do not use on or near live circuits.
   When working near electrical
   equipment, use extreme caution.
   Make sure all power to nearby wires is
   turned off or disconnected.
- When using the device, avoid leaning on the drum or stopping it from turning.
- When operating the device, use one hand on the trigger grip and one on the handle.
- Do not insert your fingers or try to touch the drum or the fish tape shaft when the battery is connected.
- Make sure to remove the battery before service or maintenance.
- · Before operating the device, make

- sure all parts are secure and in place.
- Disconnect the battery before storing the device. This will prevent unsupervised operation.
- Use this device only with the original accessories provided, or with replacement parts provided by an authorized service provider.

## RuibaTools Charger and Battery Safety and Operation Instructions

#### CHARGING THE BATTERY

Before using the battery charger, read all warnings and instructions.

- To reduce risk of injury, use only a Ruiba brand rechargeable battery. Other type of batteries may burst, causing personal injury and damage.
- Before you plug the battery charger in, make sure the voltage matches the rating label on the charger.
- Do not expose the battery charger to moisture, rain, or snow.
- Use of any attachment not recommended or sold by the battery charger manufacturer may result in a risk of fire, electric shock, or injury to persons.
- To reduce risk of damage, use the plug to disconnect the charger. Do not pull on the cord.
- Make sure the cord is placed so that it will not be stepped on, tripped over, or otherwise create a safety hazard.
- Do not use with an extension cord.
- Do not operate the battery charger with damaged cord or plug. Return to an authorized service provider for replacement.
- Do not use the charger if you see anything broken, hear an abnormal sound or notice other suspicious operation.



- Do not disassemble the battery charger. If needed, contact an authorized service provider to have it repaired. Incorrect reassembly may result in a risk of electric shock or fire.
- To reduce risk of electric shock, unplug the charger from the receptacle before attempting any maintenance or cleaning. Simply removing the battery will not reduce this risk.

#### LITHIUM BATTERY MAINTENANCE

- To reduce risk of injury, use only a Ruiba brand rechargeable battery with the Ruiba charger.
- The battery has a mechanism that protects it from overcharging when used with the Ruiba charger. Other brands, imitations, or refurbished batteries can result in fatal injuries and heavy workspace damage due to battery explosions.
- When the battery pack is not in use, keep it away from small metal objects, such as paper clips, coins, keys, nails, or screws. They can make a connection from one terminal to another, and shorting the battery terminals may cause burns or a fire.
- If the battery is mishandled or abused, liquid could be ejected from the battery. Avoid contact, as it may cause irritation or burns. If contact with skin accidentally occurs, flush with water. Seek medical help if you get the liquid in your eyes.
- Do not use a battery pack or tool that is damaged or modified. Damaged or modified batteries may exhibit unpredictable behavior, resulting in fire, explosion, or risk of injury.
- Do not expose a battery pack or tool to fire or excessive temperature.

Exposure to fire or temperature above 265°F (130°C) may cause explosion.

Follow all charging instructions and do not charge the battery pack or tool outside the temperature range specified in the instructions. Charging improperly or at temperatures outside the specified range may damage the battery and increase the risk of fire.

#### About the RuibaTools CX-8010

The CX-8010, our third-generation threading machine, provides an easy solution for both high- and low-voltage cable threading, making your life easier and saving you time and money.

The tool is equipped with a powerful brushless motor and gear box that can quickly feed and retract the 30-meter polymer fish tape installed on its drum.

## You'll find full information and instruction videos on our website: www.Ruiba-Tools.com/EN/

#### PARTS LIST

- Threading machine body
- 30 meter fish tape drum
- Handle for tightening
- Replacement parts kit
- Fabric bag
- Two 21V 4Ah batteries
- Battery charger

#### **SPECIFICATIONS**

Model No.	CX-8010
Volts	21V
Charger Type	100-240V ~ 50-60Hz 2.3A
Charger Model No.	H0502102300G01
DC Battery Type	Ruiba 4Ah DC
Threading speed	0-40m/min (0-131ft/m)
Pull force	0-880N (0-198lbs)
RPM	0-2600RPM
Net Weight	4Kg
Fish tape length and dimension	30m (98.5'), 5.8mm (0.22'')

#### **Drawing and Functional Description**





#### **Drawing and Functional Description**



#### **Getting Started With the CX-8010**

#### **SETTING UP THE CX-8010**

Before your first use, remove everything from the packaging. Ensure that all parts are included and the battery is disconnected. Then follow the steps below.

- Attach the handle by screwing it into the threads on the side of the body. It is your grip on the handle that allows you to regulate the cable pull and thrust power.
- 2. Make sure the battery is fully-charged.
- 3. Insert the battery until you hear a click.
- 4. The device is ready to use. Please read all instructions that follow before using it.

#### **AUTO-STOP FUNCTION**

With the Auto-Stop function, the threading machine will remember the length of the fish tape inserted into the tube. Then, when you pull the tape back, it will stop a few inches short of its original setting point.

The Auto-Stop function is a red button, located near the battery level indicator light on the control panel.

 To set the starting point, press and release the trigger switch to turn on the battery level indication light. Then press the red button. The vertical

- green light will turn on, indicating the Auto-Stop function is on.
- 2. To cancel the Auto-Stop function, press the red button again while the battery level indicator light is on. The vertical green light will turn off.
- 3. If you choose not to use the Auto-Stop function, always watch the upper window on the front conduit and stop pulling when you see the orange tip. Continuing to pull can cause damage to the gear or the fish tape when it reaches the end.

#### USING THE CX-8010

- 1. To push the fish tape, set the operation switch to the left. To pull the fish tape out, set it to the right.
- 2. Adjust the front conduit to fit the fish tape threading direction.
- Insert the front conduit 3. into tighten handle the tube, the and start pushing the fish tape. Important: The drum must be free to turn, or it can damage the device. Do not ever lean on the fish tape drum or stop it from turning.
- 4. Keep pushing the fish tape until it comes out the other end of the tube.
- 5. Connect the wires and tie them tightly to the tip of the fish tape.
- 6. Set the operation switch to the right.



Start pulling the tape and wires. Adjust the thrust and speed as necessary by turning the handle.

- 7. The Auto-Stop function will stop the device when the fish tape has retracted back to the starting point.
- 8. If the Auto-Stop function is turned off, you should manually stop the device when the orange end of the fish tape is visible in the front conduit.
- 9. Pull the device back manually to expose more wire from the tube.

Note: Use the handle with care. Don't apply too much force to sensitive cable, or you may break it.

#### **Routine Maintenance**

#### **CLEANING AND STORAGE**

- 1. After each use, disconnect the battery and wipe any oil, grease, or dirt from the device.
- 2. To store, unscrew the handle and place the device in the fabric bag.
- Store the device in a cool indoor space with no direct exposure to sunlight.
- 4. Handle the batteries with care, according to the Lithium Battery Maintenance instructions (see page).

#### **GEAR MAINTENANCE**

(Every 60 Working days)

- 1. Remove the battery.
- 2. Using the Hex key from the replacement parts kit, unscrew the two nuts on the side of the gear box.





3. Insert the tip of the lubrication tube (provided in the replacement parts kit) and squeeze twice in each hole.



4. Replace and tighten the two nuts.

## REPLACING THE FISH TAPE AND PROTECTION SLEEVES

When replacing the fish tape, make sure the new tape measurements don't exceed the device specifications.

#### REMOVING THE FISH TAPE

- 1. Place the threading machine on a flat surface. You will need the replacement parts kit for this operation.
- 2. Push the operation switch to the left.
- 3. Press the trigger switch, pushing the fish tape to its end.
- 4. Push the operation switch to the right.
- 5. Press the trigger switch and pull the fish tape back a bit.
- 6. Remove the battery.
- 7. Unscrew the nuts from the top of the fish tape drum and remove the bolts holding the drum.
- 8. Remove the drum from its bracket and disconnect it from the fish tape.
- 9. Unscrew the gear protection cover and remove it.
- 10. Unscrew the front conduit bolts.
- 11. Use the Hex key from the replacement parts kit to remove the screws that hold the protection sleeve to the front conduit.
- 12. Loosen the handle until the rubber pulleys are not applying pressure to the fish tape.
- 13. Unscrew and remove the two nuts,



- metal caps, and rubber pulleys located at the back of the gear box.
- 14. Remove the protection sleeve that is located just behind the rubber pulleys.
- 15. Use the Hex key from the replacement parts kit to release the screw and remove the protection sleeve located on the back of the rear conduit.
- 16. Remove the fish tape completely through the front conduit.

#### REPLACING THE FISH TAPE

- Insert the new fish tape through the front conduit.
- Insert the two protection sleeves back into the front conduit and fasten the screws.
- 3. Insert the fish tape into the rear conduit, feeding it from the front to the back.
- 4. Replace the front conduit and tighten the bolts that hold it.
- 5. Insert the two protection sleeves into the rear conduit. Fasten the sleeve screw on the one at the back.
- 6. Replace the two rubber pulleys and the caps. Tighten the nuts.
- 7. Tighten the handle, making sure the fish tape is centered between the four rubber pulleys.
- 8. Replace the gear protection cover and tighten the screws.
- 9. Insert the fish tape into the drum. Feed it from the bottom of the drum, out through upper left hole, and then back into the upper right hole to lock it.
- 10. Place the drum on its bracket and fasten the nuts and bolts to secure it.
- 11. Insert the battery
- 12. Push the operation switch to the right.
- 13. Press the trigger switch and pull the fish tape until the orange tip of the fish tape appears in the front conduit.

#### REPLACING THE RUBBER PULLEYS

- 1. Remove the battery.
- 2. Unscrew the nuts from the top of the fish tape drum and remove the bolts holding the drum.
- 3. Remove the drum from its bracket and disconnect it from the fish tape.
- 4. Unscrew the gear protection cover and remove it.
- 5. Loosen the handle until the rubber pulleys are not applying pressure to the fish tape.
- 6. Unscrew and remove the nuts from the four pulleys.
- 7. Remove the four metal caps and rubber pulleys.
- 8. Place the new rubber pulleys in an upright position, making sure the parallel lines on the rubber pulleys are aligned to the bottom pulleys.
- 9. Replace the metal caps and nuts. Tighten the nuts.
- 10. Tighten the handle, making sure the fish tape is centered between the four rubber pulleys.
- 11. Replace the gear protection cover and tighten the screws.
- 12. Insert the fish tape into the drum. Feed it from the bottom of the drum, out through upper left hole, and then back into the upper right hole to lock it.
- 13. Place the drum back on its bracket and fasten the nuts and bolts to secure it.



#### **Troubleshooting Table**

Problem	Possible Reason	Solution
The device will not run.	<ol> <li>The battery is discharged.</li> <li>The battery is disconnected.</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Press the trigger and check the battery level display. If no light, charge the battery or replace it with a charged one.</li> <li>Remove the battery and reconnect it till you hear a click.</li> </ol>
The device won't retract the fish tape. Pull function stops responding.	<ol> <li>Auto-stop function is on.</li> <li>The fish tape is stuck and the overload protection stopped the operation.</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Press the trigger to see if the vertical green light is on. If so, press the red button on the control panel, so the vertical light turns off. This will set the device to manual mode, enabling you to resume pulling the fish tape.</li> <li>To release overload protection, press the trigger and then the red button until the vertical green light turns off.</li> </ol>
The device is working, but it won't feed the fish tape.	<ol> <li>The fish tape is bent, blocked, or stuck inside the tube.</li> <li>The handle is too loose, and the rubber pulleys are not applying enough pressure on the fish tape.</li> <li>The rubber pulleys are worn out. No pressure on the fish tape even though the handle is tight.</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Try pushing the fish tape back and forth to release it. Push two meters of fish tape out of the insert point. Remove the battery and carefully place the device on the floor. Manually try to feed the fish tape.</li> <li>Tighten the handle till you have enough thrust power. Make sure the fish tape is centered between the rubber pulleys.</li> <li>Replace the rubber pulleys as described in the manual or instruction video.</li> </ol>



#### **Troubleshooting Table**

Problem	Possible Reason	Solution
The device is working, but it won't retract the fish tape.	<ol> <li>The fish tape is stuck inside the tube. This usually means the tube is bent or there is some kind of blockage.</li> <li>The handle is too loose, and the rubber pulleys are not applying enough pressure on the fish tape.</li> <li>The rubber pulleys are worn out. No pressure on the fish tape even though the handle is tight.</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Try pushing the fish tape back and forth to release it. Push two meters of fish tape out of the insert point. Remove the battery and carefully place the device on the floor. Manually try to feed the fish tape.</li> <li>Tighten the handle till you have enough thrust power. Make sure the fish tape is centered between the rubber pulleys.</li> <li>Replace the rubber pulleys as described in the manual or instruction video.</li> </ol>
A protection sleeve falls out.	The protection sleeve screws are not tight enough.	1. Tighten the screw using the Hex key in the replacement parts kit. If it is broken, replace it with a new one, as described in the manual or instruction video.
The fish tape snaps.	<ol> <li>The fish tape is worn out and needs to be replaced.</li> <li>One of the protection sleeves is missing, causing the fish tape to chafe.</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Replace the protection sleeves as described in the manual or instruction video.</li> <li>Replace the fish tape as described in the manual or instruction video.</li> </ol>
The fish tape tip falls down or snaps.	1. Normal wear and tear.	The fish tape has a double- sided tip. Disconnect the fish tape from the drum and replace it from the other direction.



#### **Troubleshooting Table**

Problem	Possible Reason	Solution
The fish tape comes out of the drum.	1. If the drum cannot spin, the fish tape may come out or be damaged. Do not lean on the fish tape drum or interfere with the spinning of the drum.	1. Make sure the drum is loose. Push all the wire to the end, so only the tip is connected to the drum. Then pull it back, making sure nothing interferes or stops the drum from spinning.
The front conduit falls out.	The conduit is not properly tightened.	Screw the front conduit clockwise and tighten.
The charger won't charge the battery.	<ol> <li>The battery is not properly connected</li> <li>The battery needs to be replaced.</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>When placing the battery in the charger, make sure the red charging light turns on.</li> <li>Replace the battery.</li> </ol>

#### **Ruibatools Limited One Year Warranty**

All of our products are subject to strict quality control and tested before shipping out from our factory. We guarantee ONE YEAR free of defects. This period of ONE YEAR begins from the date of original purchase. If during reasonable use, there is a defect in the device during this one year period, please return the COMPLETE tool, freight prepaid, directly to the distributor or to an Authorized Service Center. If our inspection determines that the trouble was caused by defective workmanship or material, we will repair or replace (as our decision) without charge.

This warranty does not apply to disposable parts, such as the fish tape, rubber pulleys, or protection sleeves.

The warranty does not apply if repairs have been made or attempted by unauthorized users. It does not apply if the tool has been abused, fractured, misused, or improperly maintained, or if alterations have been made to the tool.

Please read the manual before using!

For further details please contact our official USA distributor:



9180 Kelvin Ave Chatsworth, CA 91311 (800) 384-3820 http://www.dripstone.com

# RUIBATOOLS®

## **CX-8010**ELECTRICAL THREADING SYSTEM

